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LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

QUESTION WITHOUT NOTICE
(Of which some notice has been given)

Thursday 19 June, 2014

Hon Robin Chapple to the Minister for Fisheries

I refer to the Kimberley Aquaculture Development Zone (KADZ), and I ask:

l.
2.
3.

(.,;
4.
5.

6.

Has the Minister called for Expressions of Interests?
If yes to (1), when was it announced and where?
If yes to (1), please provide details of the tender, including Expression of Interest
(EOI)?
If no to (1), when will this take place?
Has the Minister, in either a personal capacity or as the Minister, had any discussions
or meetings with potential local, national or international tender applicants?
If yes to (5), please provide details of whom, when and why?

I thank the Hon. Member for some notice of this question.

1. No
2. Not applicable
3. Not applicable
4. The Zone is yet to be formally declared. A formal process for allocating sites

within the zone is yet to be determined.
5. No
6. Not applicable
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